



City of Cambridge

Nutting

53.

IN CITY COUNCIL

June 24, 1991

VICE MAYOR REEVES

WHEREAS: Reasonably safe sidewalks are the right of all pedestrians in the City of Cambridge, and

WHEREAS: Residents of Sacramento Place have expressed concern about an uneven sidewalk, left that way due to the recent removal of a tree, and

WHEREAS: The quality of this sidewalk would appear to be a hazard, now therefore be it

RESOLVED: That the Cambridge City Council request the City Manager to investigate the matter of the uneven sidewalk on Sacramento Place and report back with a proposed solution within one week.

In City Council June 24, 1991.

Adopted by the affirmative vote of nine members.

Attest:- Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk.

A true copy;

Joseph E. Connarton

ATTEST:-

Joseph E. Connarton, City Clerk



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

August 7, 1991
~~July 29, 1991~~

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 65, regarding uneven sidewalks on Sacramento Place, please be advised that the Department of Public Works has repaired the sidewalks and completed this project on July 17, 1991.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM # 9

8-889
Awaiting Report Item # 65 regarding
uneven sidewalks on Sacramento Place.

In City Council,

August 7, 1991

Placed on file